
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: March 22, 2023  
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Roque Salinas, Director of Economic Development 
 
THROUGH:  Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Expend Economic and 

Community Development Funds in the amount not to exceed $10,000 to 
Purchase a 15 Barrel Tank to Increase Operations to LongTab Brewing 
Company 

PURPOSE 
LongTab Brewing Company is seeking a grant in the amount of $10,000 from Economic 
and Community Development Funds to purchase a 15-barrel tank to expand production.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
$10,000 to the project funding budgeted line item  
 

SEE LEON VALLEY 

Social Equity – N/A 

 
Economic Development – Economic and Community Development projects encourage 
collaborative engagement with residents. 
 
Environmental Stewardship – N/A  
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 

This partnership is in line with the city’s goal of economic development to recruit and 
retain businesses in the city. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
EDC advisory board has recommended that the application be approved on 3/20/2023.  
 
City Council ‘s Discretion 
 
 
ATTEST : 
 
 
____________________________ 

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 

 


